



# REBECCA COOK

Filmmaker/Voice-Over Artist

## PROFILE

Rebecca has been an active member of the Pacific Northwest entertainment industry for over 20 years. She has worked in theatre and film as an actress, costumer, make-up artist, producer, accountant, and director. She has gained real world experience on over 20 feature films, various commercial productions, many short films, and working all 5 seasons on Syfy Channel's Z Nation, as well as working in nearly every theater in Spokane over the years. Rebecca serves as Vice President for IATSE Local 488, President of Spokane Film Project, on the Board of Directors and Film Leadership Council of Washington Filmworks, delegate to both the Spokane Regional Labor Council and the Washington State Labor Council, as well as several related committees. She launched her own small company, Thundering Kitten Productions and the organization Spokane Women in Film & TV (SWIFT). Along with her film work, she also has narrated over 80 audiobooks, produces and directs local theatre productions, is a living history actor for the NW Museum of Arts & Culture, teaches various classes in film and acting, and loves speaking to aspiring storytellers about her journey creating a life in the arts.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
509-999-4984

EMAIL:  
racook321@gmail.com

WEBSITE:  
<https://rebeccaacook.wixsite.com/rebeccacook>

## EDUCATION

**Spokane Falls Community College** 1994-1996  
AA and AAS in Radio Broadcasting

**Eastern Washington University** 1996-2000  
BA in Theatre [Magna Cum Laude]

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Festival Director/Producer** 2017-Present  
*Spokane Stage Left Theater*

**Lead/Assistant Accountant** 2015-Present  
*GO2 Z, LLC, Blue Waters Film, LLC, Home Sweet Home, LLC*

**Board Member/President** 2015-Present  
*Spokane Film Project*

**Executive Board/VP** 2015-Present  
*IATSE Local 488*

**Film Director/Producer** 2012-Present  
*Thundering Kitten Productions/Various*

**Living History Actor/Trainer** 2011-Present  
*Northwest Museum of Arts and Culture*

**Instructor – Film, Voice-Over, Makeup** 2001-Present  
*Eastern WA University, North Idaho College, Independent*

**Voice Over Artist** 1994-Present  
*Books In Motion, Audible, The Raven Books, Various*

**Wardrobe Supervisor/Set Costumer** 2007-2015  
*North By Northwest, Bad Apple Productions, GO2 Z*

**Artistic Director** 2004-2010  
*Ignite! Community Theatre*

**Stage Manager** 2001-2010  
*Interplayers, Actors Repertory Theater, Spokane Civic Theatre*

**Costume Rental Manager/Box Office Assistant** 2001-2004  
*Spokane Civic Theatre*

## SKILLS

- Leadership
- Management
- Scheduling
- Microsoft Suite Proficiency
- Bookkeeping
- Public Speaking
- Course Creation
- Zoom Hosting Proficiency

## FILM, TV, & WEB EXPERIENCE:

2020	Love in the Time of COVID	Director/Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2019	All Those Small Things	Lead Accountant	Rebel Kat Productions
2019	Monsters of Rock	Lead Accountant	Four Musketeers the Movie
2019	Home Sweet Home	Lead Accountant	Valley Girl Films
2019	Blue Waters	Lead Accountant	Blue Waters
2019	Girl Awake! Documentary	Director/Producer	Spokane Arts/TKP
2019	Future Tense	Director/Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2015-18	Z Nation (Seasons 2-5)	Assistant Accountant	GO2 Z
2014	Z Nation (Season 1)	Wardrobe Supervisor	GO2 Z
2018	The Pinecrest Haunting	Director/Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2018	Matters	First AD	Girtz Films
2018	Just You Wait	Director/Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2018	Update In Progress	Producer/Actress	Spencer Company
2018	Where I Stand	Director/Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2018	Escaping Christmas	Director/Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2018	A Shoe's Dream	Producer/AD	Kenondra and the Snail
2018	Night of the Witch	First AD	JJH Productions
2018	Spokane Poets Documentary	Director/Producer	Spokane Arts/TKP
2017	Michelle Pillow Book Trailer	Director/Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2017	2 Angels in a Boat	Producer	Spencer Company
2017	Heart2Heart	Director/Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2017	E.S.P.A.	Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2017	A Tree for Dad	Director/Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2016	Tarot Reading	Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2016	Last Honesty	Producer/Actress	Spencer Company
2016	Cam-Fusion	Director/Producer	Thundering Kitten Productions
2015	Grandpa's Loose Ends	Director/Producer	Peppermint Spice
2015	Music of the Spheres	Producer	Musica Universalis
2015	Taking Care of Charlie	Producer	Stolen Desk Studio
2015	Creature Seekers	Producer/Actress	Squatch Team Go
2015	Serenade	First AD	Kenondra and the Snail
2014	Michelle	First AD	Kenondra and the Snail
2014	Christmas with Art	Director/Writer	Dellwo Studios
2014	The Petersons	First AD	Kenondra and the Snail
2013	Root Bound	Director	KNIFVES
2013	At Middleton	Wardrobe Supervisor	Bad Apple Films
2012	The Birthday	Director	50 Hour Slam
2012	Thunderballs	Wardrobe Supervisor	Bad Apple Films
2011	Camilla Dickinson	Wardrobe Supervisor	Bad Apple Films
2010	The River Sorrow	Key Set Costumer	Bad Apple Films
2010	Knights of Badassdom	Key Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2010	The Hit List	Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2009	The Big Bang	Key Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2009	The Ward	Key Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2009	The Joneses	Wardrobe Supervisor	North by Northwest
2009	Out to Launch	Wardrobe Stylist	Jones Advertising
2008	Wrong Turn at Tahoe	Key Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2008	Oy Vey! My Son Is Gay!!	Key Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2008	Falling Up	Key Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2008	Finding Bliss	Key Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2008	Give 'em Hell, Malone	Key Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2008	Norman	Key Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2007	The Golden Door	Key Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2007	Frank	Key Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2007	Home of the Brave	Set Costumer	North by Northwest
2007	The Family Holiday	Costume Assistant	North by Northwest
2006	End Game	Costume Assistant	North by Northwest

Rebecca Cook

(509) 999-4984

[racook321@gmail.com](mailto:racook321@gmail.com)